EVERSSURCE 2P s
ENERGY Hartford, CT 06103

Kathleen M. Shanley
Manager — Transmission Siting
Tel: (860) 728-4527

April 18,2017

Robert Stein, Chairman
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: TS-EVER-086-160823 — 911 Route 32, Montville, CT
Notice of Completion

Dear Chairman Stein:

On September 15, 2016, Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) ruled that the shared used of this
existing tower site is technically, legally, environmentally, and economically feasible and meets public
safety concerns, and therefore, in compliance with General Statutes Section 16-50aa, the Council
ordered the shared use of this facility, subject to conditions. Eversource submits this letter to provide
notice that Eversource has complied with the Council’s conditions as follows:

e The Council shall be notified in writing not less than 45 days after completion of the proposed
installation. Eversource completed construction on November 18, 2016; this letter provides
notice of completion of this installation.

e There were no material changes or other deviations to this installation.

Enclosed are this original and two (2) copies of this Notice of Completion.

athileen M. S anlley



